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From:
To:
Sent:
Attach:
Subject:

Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmc.edu>
<smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Friday, December 15, 2000 6:34 PM
POSCONTROL.JPG

figure #1
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Main ldentity

Page 1 of 1

From: Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmec.edu>
To: <smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 6:33 PM
Attach: 65DEGREES.JPG

Subject: figure #2
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Main Identity

Page 1 of 1

From: Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmc.edu>
To: <smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 6:36 PM
Attach: 65DEGREESTUNEL.JPG

Subject:  figure#3
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Main Identity

Page 1 of 1

From: Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmc.edu>
To: <smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 6:37 PM
Attach: RUPV.JPG

Subject:  figure #4
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Main Identity

From: Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmc.edu>
To: <smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 6:40 PM

Attach: RUPV2.JPG
Subject: figure #5
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Main Identity

From: Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmc.edu>
To: <smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 6:50 PM

Attach: RLPV.JPG
Subject: figure #6
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Page 1 of 1

Main Identity

From: Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmc.edu>
To: <smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 6:50 PM

Attach: RLPV2.JPG
Subject:  figure #7
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Main Identity

From: Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmc.edu>
To: <smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 6:58 PM

Attach: LUPV.JPG
Subject: figure #3
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Main Identity

From: Ober, Judy <JOber@heart.thi.tmc.edu>
To: <smcdaniel@technologylitigators.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 7:00 PM
Attach: LUPV2.JPG

Subject:  figure #9
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	2000-12-18 Drawings-only black and white line drawings

